
 

 

 

Clarification Questions and Answers 
(received as of 06.06.2012) 

 
Question: Is it possible to present 2 (two) offers for the specified server? 
 
Answer: Yes, separately. 
 
 
Question: How critical are the technical parameters in the RFQ specifications? Can offers deviate 
from these specifications? 
 
Answer: Technical specifications, presented in the RFQ, are the minimum parameters required. 
Companies may submit their offers only if they meet these technical specifications. Any better 
offer is welcomed (to be presented separately in case company submits more offers). 
 
 
Question: In position “3. SOFTWARE” from RFQ document, Windows Server Small Business, by 20 
(twenty) licenses is meant 20 separate licenses or 1 (one) server license plus 20 DvcCAL (Client 
Access License)? 
 
Answer: 1 (one) server license plus 20 DvcCAL (Client Access License).  
 
Question: According to technical specifications, you need 1 (one) unit of Kaspersky Business Space 
Security, whereas it is being sold only from 10 (ten) units up, according to Kaspersky corporate 
regulations, how many units in this case do you need? 
 
Answer: Kaspersky Business Space Security by default comes for 10 (ten) users. By 1 (one) unit is 
meant 1 (one) Kaspersky Business Space Security (10 users). 
 


